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By OGC-CELA at 2:07 pm, Oct 19, 2020

From: CELA

To: "David Betras"

Subject: RE: FEC COMPLAINT

Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 2:03:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Betras:

The extension is granted, your clients response is now due by close of business on November 13,
2020. Thank you for the designation of counsel. Enjoy your day.

Kind regards,

(hristal Dennis
(omplaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-151Y

From: David Betras [mailto:dbetras@bhlaws.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Jeff Jordan <jjordan@fec.gov>; CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: FEC COMPLAINT

Dear Mr. Jordan,

Attached please find a sighed designation of counsel for respondents in MUR 7805.

My clients received service of the complaint on Tuesday, September 29, 2020. In order to allow
adequate time to investigate the allegations and prepare an appropriate response, we request a 30-
day extension, until Friday, November 13, 2020, to submit a written response.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

David J. Betras, Esq.

Betras, Kopp & HarsHman, LLC
6630 Seville Drive

Canfield, Ohio 44406

Office: (330) 746-8484

Fax: (330) 702-8280

Email: dbetras@bhlaws.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, and return the original
message to the above email address.





